Message

From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com [TrackingUpdates@fedex.com]

Sent: 6/4/2020 9:17:00 AM

To: Christina Erwin [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]

Subject: FedEx Shipment 770619103150 Delivered

Your package has been delivered
Tracking # 770618103150

Ship date Delivery date;

Wed, 6/3/2020 Thu, 6/4/2020 .15 am
ATTN: MINDY WHLQOX RICHARD LLEWELLYN
CITY GF INGLEWOGD GITY OF LA CHTY
INGLEWCOOD, CA et ag, SLUMINISTRATE

LB i & LNl 200N MAIN STRE BT, st
1540

CETY ADMINISTRATIVE
OFFICER

LOB ANGELES, CA 80012

Us

Delivered

Shipment Facts

Our records indicate that the following packags has been delversd.

Tracking numben 770619103150

Status: Delbvarad: OBM42020 0815
A0 Bigned for By Signature
Release on filg

Reforsnees: DRATTOIZ236.00 TagK 82
Bigred for by Signature Releass on file
Deltvery looation: LOS ANGELES, CA
Service type: Fadbx Priority Overnight®
Packaging type: Fedia® Envelope
Number of pleces: 1

Welght D50

Special handiing/Services: Deliver Waekday

Standard transil







